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Marc E. Leménager
Supervisor, Regulatory, Planning and Evaluation
Energy Efficiency

603-634-3280
Marc.lemenager@eversource.com

May 31, 2024

Via Electronic Mail Only
Daniel Goldner, Chairman
Public Utilities Commission

21 South Fruit Street, Suite 10
Concord, New Hampshire 03301

Re: Docket IR 22-042, Energy Efficiency Programs
Eversource’s Performance Incentive Calculation — Program Year 2023

Dear Chairman Goldner,

Attached for filing with the Commission is Eversource’s performance incentive calculation relating to the
NHSaves Energy Efficiency Programs for program year 2023.

The performance incentive calculations associated with Eversource’s delivery of energy efficiency
programs under the provisions of RGGI Grant RFP #18-005 and Eversource’s delivery of the
SmartSTART program are included in this filing. Also attached is the annual reconciliation of the Lost
Revenue Adjustment Mechanism (“LRAM”).

Please contact me if there are any questions concerning this filing, consistent with current Commission
policy this filing is being made electronically only; paper copies will not follow.

Very truly yours,

ok K

Marc E. Leménager
Supervisor
Regulatory, Planning & Evaluation - Energy Efficiency
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